COMPARATIVI E SUPERLATIVI

Di maggioranza:

-Regole:

1) Con aggettivi monosillabici, e bisillabici che terminano in ble, er, ow, y (dove stanno bene er e est):

Comparativo: aggettivo + er + than (es. Alice is prettier than Helen)Superlativo: the + aggettivo + est + of (es. He is the tallest of his sons)

2) Con aggettivi bisillabici, e polisillabici che terminano in al, ed, ful, ile, ive, lessComparativo: more + aggettivo + than (es. The chair is more expensive than that one)Superlativo: the most + aggettivo + of/in (es. This is the most expensive chair in the house)

NB: Il comparativo termina sempre in than, il superlativo in of (o in se indica luogo) 

3) Nei confronti tra due persone o cose, il superlativo si traduce con il comparativo (es. Of the two sisters Alice is the younger) 4) Ne confronti tra due aggettivi, si usa sempre il comparativo con more (es. Alice is more pretty than clever)5) Molto con un comparativo si traduce sempre con much (es. The book is much more interesting than the play) 6) Sempre più + comparativo si traduce ripetendo il comparativo (es. The night was getting darker and darker) 7) Quanto più .. tanto più si traduce con the + comparativo .. the + comparativo (es. The more you eat, the fatter 

you get) 

-Irregolari: 

Aggettivo Comparativo Superlativo 

good better the best 

bad worse the worst 

much more the most 

little less the least 

late later, latter the latest, the last 

far farther, further the farthest, the furthest 

near nearer the nearest, the next 

old older, elder the oldest, the eldest 

NB: A parte la forma che cambia, i comparativi terminano quasi sempre in er, i superlativi in est 1) Latter si usa solo nella forma primo-secondo già vista, mentre the latest significa il più recente e the last significa l’ultimo di una serie 2) Farther e farthest si riferiscono a spazio, further significa ulteriore e the furthest significa il più remoto 3) Elder e the eldest si riferiscono all’età. Elder non si usa nei paragoni espliciti (es. Alice is older than Mary) 

Di minoranza: -Regole: 1) Singolare: 

Comparativo: less + aggettivo/sostantivo + than || not as + aggettivo/sostantivo + as (es. Today isn’t as warm as yesterday) Superlativo: the least + aggettivo/sostantivo + of

2) Plurale: Comparativo: fewer + sostantivo + than (es. I have fewer friends than you) NB: Come prima, il comparativo termina sempre in than, il superlativo in of 

Locuzioni comparative:

Preferirei / preferirebbe... ? would rather + infinito senza to (es. I’d rather watch T.V. than study) Farei / faresti.. meglio ? had better + infinito senza to (es. You’d better study than watch T.V.)

Di uguaglianza:

Stesso/stessa.. ? same .. as (es. You have the same voice as your mother)Tale ? such .. as (es. There is such a noise as I have never heard)

Superlativo assoluto:

Very + aggettivo/avverbio (es. This music is very beautiful; I thank you very much)
Comparativi di uguaglianza

I am as poor as you. /  I am not so tall as he is. / They spent as much money as we. (did). / They have as many troubles as we have. / I ate as much as you did. /

Comparativi di maggioranza

You are fatter than I am. / She is prettier than I (am). / Tom is cleverer than you (are). / He is more intelligent than I  (am). / You smoke more than I (do). /

Comparativi di minoranza

She is less tired than I (am). / I have got less time than you (have). / Yhey have had fewer troubles than we (have). 

Superlativi assoluti

I am very poor. / She is extremely tall. / This dress is quite new. / He was awfully boring. / She is terribly clever. /

Superlativi relativi di maggioranza

She is the fattest girl I have ever seen. / She was the prettiest girl in the village. / Tom is the cleverest of all my friends. / He is the most intelligent of all. /

Superlativi relativi di minoranza

It was the least funny film we have ever seen. / He is the least intelligent of all. 

Exercise

1. My score is 90 and Betty's score is 89.5 ; my marks are HIGHER (high) than Betty's.

2. Among the blue, pink and purple dresses, which one is  THE MOST BEAUTIFUL (beautiful)?

3. If you use a heater, your room will be WARMER (warm) than it is today.

4. Do you think that Daniel is  MORE HANDSOME(handsome) than Billy?

5. In the class, Daniel has THE HIGHEST(high) score.

6. He is  THE BEST (good) soccer player in Hong Kong.

7. These are THE MOST DIFFICULT (difficult) mathematics questions I have ever seen.

8. Daniel is  THE BUSIEST (busy) person in Hong Kong.
Examples

It was cold yesterday. It’s colder today / It was nice yesterday. It’s nicer today. / It was hot yesterday. It’s hotter today. / It was windy yesterday. It’s windier today. / The weather was good yesterday. It’s better today. / The weather was bad yesterday. It’s worse today. / The roads were dangerous yesterday. They’re more dangerous today. / The wettest place in the World is Lloro in Colombia. It has more than 1,300 cm of rain a year. / The longest mountain range in the World is The Andes. /  The driest place in the World is the Atacama Desert in Chile. It has less than 1 mm of rain a year. / The river Amazon is the widest river in the world. It runs through the largest forest in the world. / Rio de Janeiro has the most famous beach in the world, Copacabana; some people think it’s the most beautiful beach in the world. / The Red Dragon is a small restaurant. It’s very popular, so it’s usually busy. The food is good, but the chef has got a bad temper. / Sandy’s restaurant is smaller than the Red Dragon, but it’s more popular, so it’s usually busier. The food is better, but the chef has got a worse temper. /  Mount Etna is the smallest restaurant in the town, but it’s the most popular so it’s always the busiest. It’s got the best food. Unfortunately, the chef has got the worst temper.

About your life. What or Who is……. The largest room in your house/ the most popular sport in your country/ the nicest meal that you’ve ever had/ the most difficult thing in English/ the most famous person in your country/ the worst school subject/ the best car in the world/ the most expensive thing that you’ve ever bought/ the best thing that you’ve ever done/ the worst thing that you’ve ever done/ the worst person you’ve ever met.
